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June 7, 2019 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING & HAND DELIVERY 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Department of Homeland Security v. Ibrahim, No. 18-1509 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We represent respondent in the above-referenced petition for certiorari. A response is currently 
due on July 5, 2019.  Respondent respectfully requests that the time to file a response be 
extended by 31 days, to and including Monday, August 5, 2019.  The extension is warranted 
because the undersigned counsel, Neal Katyal, was recently retained as counsel of record and 
must familiarize himself with the issues and record.  In addition, the extension is warranted 
because of the press of deadlines for other matters pending in this Court and others, and an 
extension of time will permit Mr. Katyal to prepare a response that fully analyzes and responds 
to the arguments raised in the petition for certiorari. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Neal Kumar Katyal 
Counsel of Record for Respondent 

cc:  Noel J. Francisco, Solicitor General, U.S. Department of Justice 
Elizabeth Pipkin, McManis Faulkner 


